
Q&A for website in response to NFWF’s Analysis of Irrigation Efficiency Priorities for Instream 

Flows in California RFQ 

 

Questions: 

 

1. Would NFWF award all of the available funds to one offeror focused on either the lower 

Klamath or the upper Sacramento (but not both)? 

 

Yes. 

 

2. In understanding the potential to restore instream flow through irrigation efficiency, is 

NFWF’s requested analysis focused on a particular type of technology, i.e. those that 

generate real-time information on crop irrigation water needs? Or is NFWF seeking to 

understand this potential for all types of on-farm water management technologies? What 

about technologies that improve the efficiency of water diversion and conveyance systems?  

 

Yes, the analysis could focus on technologies that improve efficiency of water 

diversion and conveyance systems so long as the intervention produces a tangible instream 

flow benefit for anadromous fish species. 

 

3. Is NFWF’s goal with this analysis to understand the potential to restore instream flow 

through water saved by EQIP-funded projects only? What about projects NRCS could 

potentially fund through its other programs like the Regional Conservation Partnership 

Program and the Watershed Protection and Flood Prevention Program?  

 

We are open to projects that are eligible for funding through a diversity of sources 

so long as the goal is to realize water savings through increased efficiencies, and dedicating 

those gains towards fish and wildlife, not toward increasing agricultural production.  

 

4. Under the RFQ’s objective 3 (tracking implementation of water management projects), is 

NFWF looking for a survey of previously implemented EQIP projects in the priority 

geographies, or rather new projects implemented from the point of the award forward? 

Would such a survey seek to identify both positive and negative lessons from EQIP-funded 

projects?  

The focus of this RFP is dedicating efficiencies gained toward anadromous 

fish and that could include past or future projects. Yes, positive and negative lessons 

are fine, particularly if you are able to identify solutions for addressing the gaps in 

past projects. 

 

5. Does NFWF expect the offeror to implement the specific project concepts and opportunities 

identified in the report through future NFWF and NRCS funding solicitations?  

 

That would be preferable, but not required. 

 

6. Is there a particular application format that NFWF would like offerors to use when 

submitting a response to this RFQ? 



 

As stated in the RFQ, offerors should organize their Statement based on these sections: 

1. Qualifications of Proposed Personnel.  The section should clearly describe which tasks 

each member of the team will conduct and how their training and experience provide the 

requisite experience to do so successfully. The Statement should also describe relevant 

professional experience with California’s agricultural community and/or major water 

users in the state. 

2. Contractor’s Past Performance.  The Statement should include information on the 

primary investigator(s)’s past performance conducting similar work for other 

organizations, including federal agencies.  If sub-contractors are to be used, information 

should be provided that demonstrates their past performance as well.  Describe how that 

past performance is applicable to this work. 

3. Budget. The proposed budget should itemize work in sufficient detail to enable reviewers 

to evaluate the appropriateness of the entire funding request. You must use attached 

Contractor Budget Template. You may add columns to the template for additional tasks if 

needed, but should not make any other changes. Matching funds equal to total budget 

request are preferred. 

4. Schedule.  The Contract Period of Performance is targeted for October 1, 2019 – 

September 30, 2021 (preliminary). In order to avoid schedule over-runs we are asking 

Offerors to propose a project schedule that is appropriate to complete the tasks outlined in 

the RFQ.  The schedule should delineate work on key tasks and identify draft and final 

deliverable dates.   

 


